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Memorandum 
 
 To: City Councilors 

 From: Councilor Baker 

 Re: Councilor at Work Tapings for 2016 

 Date: February 12, 2016 

 
 
Dear colleagues: 
 
As you know, with the change in our name, Aldermen-at-work has now become Councilor 
at Work.  As a result, I would like to tape new episodes for this term of the Council. 
 
Mr. Olson has prepared a list of the Councilors and Committees so that everyone has an 
opportunity to appear, all chairs are included, and no one would need to appear more than 
once. The taping takes about 45 minutes for 30 minutes of airtime. The format is the same 
as before - responding to questions about the work you do in your committee. 
 
NewTV has reserved studio time for the following dates: 
Monday, March 21 from 4-7;  
Thursday, March 24 from 4-8;  
Monday, March 28th from 4-7;  
Monday, April 4 from 4-7; and  
Thursday, April 7, from 4-9.  
 
Please review your schedule and Mr. Olson's list and let him (or me) know on Tuesday any 
difficulties you have with any of those dates or times.  Based on your responses, Mr. Olson 
and I will work with Steve Kessinger of NewTV to build a schedule that works for everyone. 
 
Public Safety  Ciccone  Blazer  Harney 

Programs & Services  Rice  Leary  Auchincloss 

Public Facilities  Crossley  Danberg  Brousal‐Glaser 

Land Use  Laredo  Schwartz  Cote & Lipof 

Zoning & Planning  Hess‐Mahan  Yates  Sangiolo 

Finance  Gentile  Fuller  Norton 

Real Property  Albright  Kalis   

Officers  Lennon  Lappin  Baker 

 
Thanks very much, 
 
--Lisle 


